

MADC Meeting Minutes May 19, 2016

General Meeting Attendees (16): Stephany Galbreaith, Brandon Fraiser, Janie Ramos, Nichole Herold, Bethany Gadzinski, Larry Lim, Jim Flecker, Kristi Lampe, Larry Kelley, CJ Stirm, Mary Liz, Mike Johnson, Matt Parsons, Monte Stiles, Cheryl Mulvihill, Kendall Nagy

General Meeting 5:00pm:

- 1. Welcome / Introductions: Cheryl Mulvihill
- 2. Sector Representative Agreements: updated- request to resign
 - a. Sector representatives have been selected and agreements need to be resigned due to updates made to the document.
- 3. Approval of March Meeting Minutes: Stephany Galbreaith
 - a. Motion by Cpl. Frasier, second by Janie Ramos, All approved
- 4. Kaizen Assessment Results: Janie Ramos
 - a. All MADC members present at Marchs meeting took the Kaizen assessment. This is required with our Federal Grant funding.
 - b. Click here to read report.
 - Grey are major categories, Green= completed, Yellow= look at these items, Red= Need to be accomplished
 - II. Greatly approved from prior year; 3rd year the Kaizen has been completed, each year has shown significant improvement
 - III. Coalition decided to focus on the Action Plan, Community Change, and sustainability
- 5. Second Glance: Larry Lim
 - a. Two changes to the 2nd Glance Program: updated program document 5/25/2016
 - I. We will consider a 2nd Glance applicant with 1 year sobriety or more and with a letter of recommendation from a licensed counselor, mental health professional, supervisor/leadership position or business professional etc... who is working with the candidate and can speak to their recovery efforts.
 - II. 2nd Glance applicants will be asked about sponsorship options to cover costs of treatment
 - III. Work on a list of local businesses that could be sponsors
 - IV. Mike Johnson suggested that we see "before and after" photos of each person who has completed the Second Glance program. Larry will work on getting those.
- 6. 2016 Prevention Award Recipient:
 - a. See attached ICADD document on Monte Stiles' work towards prevention



7. Community Outreach Efforts:

- a. Action Plan:
 - I. See attached Action Plan 2016-17
 - II. Goals: 1)Reduce the alcohol, RX and marijuana abuse in the community 2)Community outreach
 - III. Not MY Kid presentation at Meridian Schools, Civic Organizations, FBO's, Businesses etc..
 - Monte: The latest version that Not My Kid gave to MADC is complicated and jams a lot of facts onto each slide; very wordy. However there is value. Monte will be at the Not My Kid headquarters in three weeks to discuss the program.
 - Kendall: Base of program is parent education. Once parents attend a Not My Kid presentation they are handed a drug kit test. This program was highly regarded in the past; assessing implementation.
- b. State Standards for Alcohol and Drug Education: reviewed every 6 years
 - I. Kendall submitted suggested updates for state drug prevention curriculum with Ann Purdew-Peck.
 - II. Kendall met with Rhonda Heggen at the State Department of Education to discuss being on the curricula review panel and opportunities for collaboration.
 - III. Kendall is scheduling a meeting with Matt McCarter to discuss the disbursement of Safe and Drug Free Schools grant funds.
- c. Work Groups:
 - I. Legislation/Policy
 - II. Sector Outreach
 - III. Media
 - If you are interested helping in one of these areas, please contact Kendall or Cheryl. Kendall will help get the communication and work flow going for these work groups.
- d. Spring Clean Meridian 4/23: RX Mobile Take Back
 - MADC had a Mobile Drug Take back opportunity for all homes that were part of the Spring Clean Meridian. This was a first for MADC to offer a mobile take back option.
 - II. Those within this neighborhood did not take advantage of the Mobile Drug Take Back. MADC will reevaluate these efforts for next year.
- e. RX Take-Back 4/30:
 - I. MADC and Meridian Police were at The Village to collect community members unused or expired prescription drugs 10am-2pm



- II. 23 boxes- 400+ lbs of RX meds have been taken in as of May 1st This includes the drop off safes located in our lobby. (3 boxes- 98 lbs were from DEA Take Back event)
- f. State RX Workgroup Meeting:
 - I. Use of naloxone; looking at having this available to as many first responders and pharmacies as possible. It's now legal for a care taker to get naloxone for their loved one without a prescription. Also working on increasing policy change for statewide use of Prescription Monitoring Program (PMP).
 - II. Bethany: Terry Reilly is working on a program to help those that are recovering from narcotics. Offering Suboxone. Will be offering naloxone as well.
- g. Spring Safety Flings:
 - I. Three Middle Schools within Meridian held Spring Safety Flings: Different Safety booths to promote safe choices during the summer; MADC participated and brought new drug-visual kits that have 20 clear boxes, each with a different drug. It's an interactive opportunity to educate Meridian's youth.
- h. Natural High Campaign:
 - I. MADC and DFI have hired <u>Sidewayz Films</u> to produce a Natural High commercial; this commercial has quick clips of local teens within the Meridian Community do what brings them a Natural High. Over 40 different activities/hobbies have been filmed. Sidewayz Films is now in the editing process of this project.
 - II. <u>CJ is our new Youth Sector Rep</u>; she races cars and was filmed for the commercial.
 - CJ has been asked to be sponsored by Vapes and alcohol businesses but does not accept these sponsorships; racing is her "natural high"
 - III. June 3rd Meridian Speedway event with our #NaturalHigh booth. CJ will be there with her car signing autographs.
- i. BobbySTRONG Fun Walk and Run: 6/4
 - I. Walk starts at Tully Park @ 8:30am
 - II. MADC will be there to support Buckle Up for Bobby and interact with Meridian families
- 8. Showed new MADC Promotional Video produced by the city on the MADC website.
- 9. Open Discussion/ Closing Comments:
 - a. Stephany Galbreaith: Attended Spring Clean Meridian & Spring Safety Flings. Also promoting a Nationally recognized peer to peer training opportunity; free to community members. See attached Flyer.
 - b. Cpl. Fraiser: June 8-10th 3 DRE's are going to a conference on Drugged Drivers; Triple A identified stats between 2008-2014 have been a 50% increase in impaired driving
 - c. Janie Ramos: Coaching report and Kaizen Assessment
 - d. Nichole Herold: Working at Recovery for Life- Relapse prevention



- e. Bethany Gadzinski: Working at Terry Reilly with new implementations on Suboxone and Naloxone
- f. Larry Lim: Second Glance Program
- g. Jim Flecker: Attending recovery group meetings and working with youth on their path to recovery.
- h. Kristi Lampe: Took MADC information to the ID Dept. Health & Welfare
- i. Larry Kelley: Working with MADC to present at the Senior Center on the Drug Take Back Program
- j. CJ Storm: Meridian Speedway event
- k. Mary Liz: First meeting, wants to get involved
- I. Mike Johnson: Spoke with 30-40 youth in Kuna discussing how to be mentally prepared for when opportunities present themselves in relation to drugs
- m. Sgt. Parsons: Encourage citizens to use the RX Drug Take Back. He also packages the dropped drugs for evidence, and drives them to the incinerator.
- n. Monte Stiles: Working on a project to get some drug prevention information for the Meridian utility bill; working on narrowing down 20 bullet points and sources, to 5 bullet points and sources for the insert. Monte talked with Meridian High School coaches and Eagle Middle School 8th graders on drug prevention. Working on captive audiences; churches are a great place for MADC to present. Monte is also currently working with the Four Square church by City Hall.
- o. Cheryl Mulvihill: Participated in the Spring Safety Flings and will be at the BobbySTRONG Fun Run

Meeting Adjourned at 5:00pm